

RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Jun 2017 20:24:54 -0400

Ok. Let's see how things go on Thursday.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Jun 20, 2017, 7:03 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting

OK thanks. I don't think Andrew wanted one for next week because both of you are away on Thursday/Friday. We could try for Wednesday, but maybe we can discuss at this Thursday's meeting?

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2017 6:59 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting

Hi. We should schedule meetings through the end of June. I'm not fussed about a July meeting.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, Jun 20, 2017, 6:45 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: Rate Mitigation Implementation Meeting

Hi Deputy,

Andrew has requested that the next rate mitigation meeting, after this Thursday's, be on July 13. He has not scheduled any further ones. You will be away that day, so is this ok or do you want to ask to push it out a week?

Thanks,
Martin